Valerie Hale

From: Granicus Renewals <noreply@sfemail.granicus.com>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 2:46 PM
To: valerie.hale@crossvilletn.gov
Subject: Your Granicus Subscription Renewal is Coming Up!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
To view this email as a web page, go here.
Hello Valerie,

Crossville, TN’s annual Granicus subscription is due to automatically renew for the period

of performance of 9/16/2023 - 9/15/2024.

The new annual total will be $USD 18997.56 for the Granicus solutions noted below:

Solution Billing Quant.ity / | Annual
Frequency Unit Fee
Open Platform Suite Monthly 1.00 0.00
Government Transparency Suite Monthly 1.00 2924.33
Government Tr?_lnasr%avcz?ec;(/é\{lra)naged Services Monthly 1.00 4628.41
Legistar Monthly 1.00 11444.82

Your invoice will be sent out near the subscription start date but we’d appreciate it if you

would confirm receipt of this notification now.

Granicus looks forward to continuing our relationship with Crossville, TN and supporting
your organization to create greater impact for the citizens you serve.

Additional questions

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns at least 30 days prior to
9/16/2023 so as not to interrupt your subscription service.

Best,

Confirm renewal

The Granicus Renewals Team
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